

26.156.

20 March

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 3rd ult., enclosing Return of provisions supplied by Mr. Agent Ogilvie to Assiniboine Indians during the month of January last; and to request that you will enquire and report why the Indian woman Asasakapuk should not provide for herself, as she is not described as the old or too sick to do so.

I am, Sir,

Your Obedt. Servant.

Wm. F. Graham, Esq.
Indian Supt.

Wm. F. Graham, Esq.

Wm. F. Graham
Wm. F. Graham

Wm. F. Graham

Indian Affairs Records, Letterbook, 7 March 1881 -
 2 April 1881
 (R.G. 10, Volume 4434)

Poor Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
 ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
 CANADA